

## **NFRL network for Heavy Metals and Trace Elements in Food**

### **BRUNEI DARUSSALAM**

Department of Scientific Services, Ministry of Health,  
Commonwealth Drive, Jalan Menteri Besar, BB 3910 Brunei Darussalam  
Website: <http://www.moh.gov.bn/>

### **CAMBODIA**

#### **CAMCONTROL FOOD TESTING LABORATORY**

Cambodia Import Export Inspection and Fraud Repression Directorate-General, Ministry of Commerce  
#50, Str. 144, Sangkat Phsar Kandal-1, Khan Daun Penh, Phnom Penh, Kingdom of Cambodia  
Website: <https://www.camcontrol.gov.kh>

Industrial Laboratory Center of Cambodia (ILCC)

Institute Standard of Cambodia, Ministry of Industry and Handicraft

National Road No. 5, Phoum Boeung Chhouk, Sangkat Km. No. 6, Russey Keo District, Phnom Penh, Kingdom of Cambodia

Website: <http://www.isc.gov.kh/en/detail/view/21?ctype=article>

### **INDONESIA**

National Quality Control laboratory of Drug and Food

National Agency for Drug and Food Control, Indonesia

Jl. Percetakan Negara No 23 Jakarta Pusat, Indonesia 10650

Website:

## **LAO PDR**

Food and Drug Quality Control Center

Kaoyord Villago Sisattanak District P.O Box 5966 Vientiane Capital, Lao PDR

Website: [www.fdd.gov.la](http://www.fdd.gov.la)

## **MALAYSIA**

Food Section, Department of Chemistry Malaysia

Jalan Sultan, 46661 Petaling Jaya, Selangor, Malaysia

Website: <https://www.kimia.gov.my>

## **MYANMAR**

Food Testing Control Laboratory

Department of Food and Drug Administration

Payagyizar Road, Zayatheati Quarter, Zabuthiri Township, Naypyitaw, Myanmar

Website: [www.fda.gov.mm](http://www.fda.gov.mm)

## **PHILIPPINES**

Central Laboratories (Food and Toxicology Section), Food and Drug Administration

Food and Drug Administration, Civic Drive Filinvest Corporate City

Alabang Muntinlupa City, Philippines

Website: <https://www.fda.gov.ph/>

## **SINGAPORE**

National Centre for Food Science (NCFS), Singapore Food Agency (SFA)

11 Outram Road, Singapore 169078

Website: [www.sfa.gov.sg](http://www.sfa.gov.sg)

## **THAILAND**

Bureau of Quality and Safety of Food

Department of Medical Sciences, Ministry of Public Health

88/7 Tiwanon Rd. Amphoe Muang, Nonthaburi 11000 Thailand

Website: <http://bqsf.dmsc.moph.go.th/bqsfWeb/>

## **VIETNAM**

National Institute for Food Control

13 Phan Huy Chu street, Hoan Kiem dist., Ha Noi capital, Ha Noi city, Vietnam

Website: <http://nifc.gov.vn/index.php/en/>